Manor History File

Manor Name

TEMPLE HEALEY

Alias

Healey, Hele, Healey St John

Honour/Lord
ship

Barony of Baliol

Ownership

It is probable Healey was given to the Knights Templars by the
lord of the barony of Baliol, in 1268 an inquisition on the death of
John de Baliol states that it was held of him by the preceptor of
Thornton. On suppression of the order of the Templars in 1308
their lands at Healey and Corbridge were taken by the crown.
Healey then seems to have passed to the Knights Hospitallers
until the reformation when it passed back to the crown.

In 1550 two thirds of the vill were held by Sir Cuthbert Radclyffe,
knight and the other third by John Ord. In 1553 certain lands
belonging to Mount St John in Yorkshire were granted to Sir John
Widdrington of Widdrington, knight and Cuthbert Musgrave of
Harbottle with the occupants Sir Cuthebrt Radcliffe, knight and
John Orde. They were to be held of the king as of the manor of
East Greenwich by fealty, in free socage and not in chief.

Healey eventually seems to pass to John Widdrington’s grandson
John Lawson of Bywell before 1608 and soon after to the
Sanderson family.

Healey is advertised for sale in 1816 and was purchased by Mr
Robert Ormston of Newcastle it remained with this family until
1882 when it was devised to a cousin Mr William Aldam of
Frickley near Doncaster. He was succeeded by his son Mr William
Wright Warde-Aldam in 1890 whose family are owners to this
day.

Courts

Sources

Northumberland County History (1909), Vol. VI, pp.169-176,
available at www.archive.org.

Kelly E.R, Kellys Directory of Northumberland, 1921, pp.149,
available at.




http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/
p16445coll4/hd/

Records Held
By

Northumberl
and Archives

No records known.

Time period No records known.
covered by
records
Records Held | No records known.
Elsewhere

Made possible with

Heritage
/ Fund

NORTHUMBERLAND




